
 

7 5  R a n c h o  C a m i n o  D r i v e ,  P o m o n a ,  C A   9 1 7 6 6  

( 9 0 9 )  6 2 0 - 7 7 2 2  

 

Program of San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF TRAINING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the 
San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

will hold their monthly Board meeting on the following 
date and at the listed location: 

 
DATE:    Wednesday, April 27, 2022 
 
TIME:     7:15 p.m.  

  
PLACE:   San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center 
   75 Rancho Camino Drive 
   Pomona, CA 91766 

 
THE TRAINING SESSION 

IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC VIA 
VIDEOCONFERENCE. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
Meeting ID: 234 566 141 

Password: 916227 

The upcoming meeting will be convened via videoconference.  

*If you wish to sign up for public input, please email 

@egomez@sgprc.org* 



 
 

 
75 Rancho Camino Drive 

Pomona, CA 91766 

MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
(Meets 4th Wednesday of each Month) 

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 7:15 p.m.                                                                                                                        
Videoconference Meeting  

ZOOM Meeting ID: 234 566 141 
Password: 916227 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Sheila James, Interim Board President Shannon Hines, 2nd Vice President 

Preeti Subramaniam, Secretary Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President Susan Stroebel, VAC Chairperson 

Natalie Webber Mary Soldato 

  ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

7:15 - 7:25 

CALL TO ORDER 
(Sheila James, Interim Board President) 

None None None 

• Roll Call  Quorum None None 

• Review Agenda Info Attached White 

• Minutes of March 23, 2022 Consent Attached White 

7:25 – 7:30 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT  
(To sign up, please email @egomez@sgprc.org) 
 

Info None  None 

7:30 – 7:35 

 
EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Anthony Hill & Staff) 
 

Review of Contracts – Lucina Galarza 

Integrated Living Partners 

Consent Attached White 

7:35 – 7:45 
Special Presentation – Grassroots Day – Yvonne 
Gratianne - Manager of Communications & Public 
Relations 

Info None None 

7:45 – 8:45 

Board Training - Understanding Diversity, Equity and 

Inclusion (DEI) - Pawan Gill is the Director of 
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion for Kern County 
  

Info None None  

ADJOURNMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

8:45 EXECUTIVE SESSIONS – None 

 

Info 

 

None None 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  

(A California Corporation) 
 

March 23, 2022 
ATTENDANCE 

The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Sheila James 

Shannon Hines  

Bill Stewart 

Gisele Ragusa  

Preeti Subramaniam 

Julie Lopez  

Susan Stroebel 

 

ABSENT: 

Mary Soldato 

Natalie Webber  

 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 

Compliance 

Raquel Sandoval, Human Resources Director 

  Joe Alvarez 

  Daniel Ibarra, Fair Hearing Specialist 

Xochitl Gonzalez, Community Outreach Specialist 

Hortencia Tafoya, Specialized Services Manager-Special 

Projects 

  Edith Aburto, Manager of Family Services 

  Maria Casian, Service Coordinator, Adult Services 1 

Chrissy Huyler, Deaf and Hard of Hearing Service     

Coordinator 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & Public     

Relations 

Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

 

   GUESTS: 

   Victor Campos, CLAP 

   Vanessa Chay 

   Sofia Benitez 

   Nikisia Simmons  

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER: 
Sheila James, Interim Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m. 

Roll call was taken, and a quorum was established.   



Minutes – Board of Directors – 

March 23, 2022, Meeting 
 2 

 

• The agenda was reviewed. 

• The minutes for the January 26, 2022, meeting were reviewed and approved by 

the Board. 

M/S/C (Subramaniam & Lopez) The Board approved the minutes.  

• The minutes for the February 23, 2022, meeting were reviewed and approved by 

the Board. 

M/S/C (Ragusa & Hines) The Board approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Stroebel 

   

B.   PUBLIC INPUT:  

• Staff gave an overview reminder of the guidelines for Public Input. 

• Carl Argila, parent, gave notice that he was recording his public input and that the 

recording will go on his blog.  He then gave an update on his son, an individual 

served by SG/PRC, and his wishes pertaining to his conservatorship.  

 

*If anyone wishes to provide public input, please email egomez@sgprc.org* 
 

C. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

 

Financial Report  

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 
 

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the C-2 amendment is 

expected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include ongoing operating 

cost and estimated cost for traditional initiatives and the current year’s spending 

plan. The operation’s C-2 allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is currently at 

$35,207,155 with projected expenditures of $34,282,135. The year-to-date 

expenditures is $17,839,374 with projected remaining expenditures of 

$16,892,761. This results in unencumbered balance of $925,020 in regular 

operations. 

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564. 

 

The Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current allocation in the 

amount of $1,218,040, it is expected that the full amount will be spent. 

 



Minutes – Board of Directors – 

March 23, 2022, Meeting 
 3 

 

The Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations 

funds are allocated in the C-2 amendment.  Continuation funding this year in the 

amount of $1,708,988 is expected and the full amount will be spent. 

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C2 amendment in the amount of 

$318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $23,040,149 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $151,322,108. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $156,761,495 leaving a 

surplus, $9,949,042. 

 

CPP POS is in a separate line item (see attached), SG/PRC is allocated a total of 

$320,868 for placement, assessment and start-up.  

 

Please note that the prior year (FY 20/21) information is included in the graph for 

comparison only. 

 

Review of Contracts: 

Presented by Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services: 

• Elwyn – Novarro 

• Kaiser – Glendora 

• Inclusion Specialized 

• Inclusion Services 

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Ragusa & Subramaniam) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel & Stewart 

 

D. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Julie Lopez was having technical difficulties but shared the following information 

via staff:  

• Salvador Gonzalez and the Community Outreach Specialists provided the 

monthly Community Outreach report.   

• Mr. Hill encouraged that during the month of March, we wear orange for 

National Disability Awareness Report. 

• Mr. Hill explained the legislative process. 

• Yvonne Gratianne gave an update on the delegation that will represent at 

Grassroots Day, which is scheduled for April 5th. 

  



Minutes – Board of Directors – 

March 23, 2022, Meeting 
 4 

 

 

E. ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR INDIVIDUALS SERVED AND THEIR 

FAMILIES 

Shannon Hines reported that the committee reviewed the Social Recreation/Camp 

and Non-Medical Therapies Policy and provided input.  The committee 

recommended the policy to the Board for approval.   

M/S/C (Stewart & Subramaniam) The Board approved the Social     

Recreation/Camp and Non-Medical Therapies. 

          Abstain: Stroebel & Stewart 
 

 

F. VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE (VAC) 

Susan Stroebel shared that providers continue to struggle with hiring qualified 

staff. She also shared the vendors now have an additional challenge with the new 

COVID 19 sick pay requirements as they are not getting additional funding for it.  

Lastly, the VAC meeting will have a presentation titled, “Compassion Fatigue,” 

that everyone is invited to attend, via videoconference.  

 

G. STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

• Gisele Ragusa reported that the committee is undergoing a review of the 

Strategic Plan as it is up for renewal on July 1, 2022.  The committee will 

switch from adapting the SWOT Analysis method to SOAR, which is more 

forward thinking.  The Board can expect to receive the questionnaire/survey 

soon.  She also talked about having to adjust the Board’s training plan to 

include the Whistleblower and Conflict of Interest Policies. 

 

• The committee interviewed the following applicants for Board Committee 

membership and were recommended to the Board for their approval: 

 

o Wendy Lai – Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their 

Families 

M/S/C (Stewart & Hines) The Board approved Wendy Lai for 

membership on the Advisory Committee for Individuals Served 

and Their Families. 

o Flor Tolley – Community Relations/Legislative Committee 

M/S/C (Subramaniam & Stewart) The Board approved Flor 

Tolley for membership on the Community Relations/Legislative 

Committee. 

 



Minutes – Board of Directors – 

March 23, 2022, Meeting 
 5 

 

• 15.04 - Nominations of Officers - A Director may be nominated for an office 

only by the Strategic Development Advisory Committee in accordance with 

section 21.02, or by a written nomination, signed by at least one (1) 

Director, listing the names of a total of five (5) Directors who support the 

nomination, and that is submitted to the Board’s Executive Assistant at least 

ten (10) days before the election is to be held.  

 

o Last month, the Board was given notice of intent to conduct an 

election for the office of President. The Nominating Committee 

nominated Sheila James 

The Board, unanimously, approved the nomination of Sheila 

James for the office of President, effective immediately. 

  

H. BOARD OVERVIEW  

Sheila James shared the following information:  

o Penelope Fode, former President, resigned from the Board and the 

Community Relations/Legislative Committee 

o ARCA Board Delegate Update - the following topics were discussed 

at the meeting, which was held via videoconference:  

▪ Conservatorship 

▪ Fair Hearings 

▪ ARCA Webinar – Integration into Community 

 

I. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, discussed the following: 

• ARCA meeting overview: 

▪ The meeting was held on March 18, 2022, and the following was 

discussed: 

• Expansion of Self Determination –  

o African Americans and Hispanics are 

underrepresented.   

o Financial Management Systems – a lot have waiting 

lists 

• Policy Related to Caseload Ratios – the system is 

underfunded.  ARCA secured Devon Mathis as a sponsor.  

• Acceleration of Rate Implementation – the first phase will 

go into effect on April 1, 2022.  The second phase will start 

on July 2023.  There’s an initiative so that the second 

phase starts on July 2022 as provides are struggling hiring 



Minutes – Board of Directors – 

March 23, 2022, Meeting 
 6 

 

and retaining staff.  

• Annual Family Fee Program and Family Cost 

Participation Program – ARCA is seeking a sponsor to end 

both. 

• Mr. Hill shared words of appreciation to commemorate Women’s History 

Month. 

• Mr. Hill encouraged the attendees to wear orange this month in 

acknowledgement of Disabilities Awareness Month. 

• In the materials, there’s information about an upcoming event for Aging 

Caregivers. 

• Brief COVID 19 Update: 

o There is currently an uptick of positive cases among the individual 

served 

o Critical functions are at optimal level, with most staff working 

remotely but critical function staff are in the office 3-5 days a week.  

o Governor Newsom mandated that Healthcare workers be boosted by 

March 1, 2022.  SG/PRC is in full compliance. 

o SG/PRC continues to serve as testing site, and in partnership with the 

Department of Health, every person that tests will receive a $20 gift 

card incentive each time they test, for 6 weeks.   

 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

There were two Executive Sessions regarding and Individual Served and a 

Personnel Matter.  

 

 

Next meeting on Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 7:15 p.m. 

 

BOARD MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 23, 2022 MEETING 

Submitted by: 

 

 
___________________________________  ________________ 

Sheila James, Board President   Date 

 

 



 
 

Committee Reports 
& Information  

 
 

 
 

March – April 2022 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

April 13, 2022 

PRESENT  

Sheila James, 1st VP, Interim President 

Shannon Hines, 2nd VP  

Preeti Subramaniam, Secretary 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past 

President 

Natalie Webber, Director  

 

GUESTS: 

None 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of 

Community Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Willanette Satchell, Executive 

Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - 

BOD 

 

ABSENT: 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

 

 

 

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 20.04 OF THE BYLAWS 

 

All actions taken by the Executive/Finance Committee on behalf of the Board of 

Directors shall be reported at the next meeting of the Board. The actions taken by 

the Executive/ Finance Committee at this meeting were:  

 

Approval of Financial Report-  For the month of February 2022 in the Fiscal 

Year 2021-22. These expenditures are for services paid through March 17, 2022. 
 

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Sheila James, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:16 pm.  A quorum 

was established.   

 

The committee reviewed the agenda. 



 

 

The committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the March 9, 2022, meeting, 

with the following changes: Sheila James called the meeting to order, and Preeti 

Subramaniam’s name spelling to be corrected.  

(M/S/C Subramaniam & Hines) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT: 

None 
 

C. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  

 

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the C-3 (estimated) 

amendment is expected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include 

ongoing operating cost and estimated cost for ongoing initiatives and the current 

year’s spending plan. The operation’s C-3(est.) allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is 

currently at $35,296,155 with projected expenditures of $34,505,940. The year-to-

date expenditures is $19,820,621 with projected remaining expenditures of 

$14,685,319. This results in unencumbered balance of $790,215 in regular 

operations.  

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

 

The Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current allocation in the 

amount of $1,218,040, staff expect the full amount to be spent. 

  

The Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations 

funds are allocated in the C-2 amendment. Staff expect continuation funding this 

year in the amount of $1,708,988 and will spend the full amount.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C2 amendment in the amount of 

$318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $23,718,141 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $175,040,249. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $129,875,987 leaving a 

surplus, $13,116,409.  

 



 

 

CPP POS is in a separate line item, staff allocated a total of $320,868 for 

placement, assessment and start-up.  

Please note that the prior year (FY 20/21) information is included in the graph for 

comparison only.   

(M/S/C Webber & Subramaniam) The committee approved the Financial 

Report. 
 

D. CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services presented the following contracts: 

o Integrated Living Partners (ILP) 

(M/S/C – Subramaniam & Hines) The committee approved to recommend 

to the Board the review of this contract. 

 

COMMUNITY RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

Ms. Galarza also shared that DDS has awarded SG/PRC the following community 

resource development projects (CRDP) as follows: 

 

In January- awarded 2 ongoing projects 

• 4 bed home for individuals who abuse illegal substances and alcohol - $150,000 

has been awarded 

• Workshop series for ASL – intermittent level - $60,000 has been awarded 

 

In April- awarded 4 projects 

• Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) - $400,000 – to be built on an existing property 

owned by SG/PRC’s Housing Development Organization (HDO)- Staff are hoping 

to get additional monies so a 2 bedroom home for at least 2 adults served can be 

built 

• Social Connection Workshop Series for Adults - $60,000 

This is a workshop series with the desired outcome for this project is to develop a 

workshop series covering various topics that will improve social skills and assist 

these adults in enhancing social connectedness. A request for proposal will be 

posted on SG/PRC’s website 

• Specialized Residential Facility for Deaf and Hard of Hearing - $200,000 

This will be a community care licensed home which will specialize in serving adult 

individuals who are deaf and / or hard of hearing who may also have mental health 

or behavioral challenges. A request for proposal will be posted on SG/PRC’s 

website 



 

 

• Psychiatric Navigation- $70,000 

For this project, navigation and  advocacy will consist of contracting with a 

provider that has a qualified background and understanding of individuals with 

I/DD to provide  advocacy & supports in several areas, training of mental health 

professionals, collaborating with regional center case management staff, actively 

participating with discharge planning to the home setting or step-down programs, 

developing a tracking system for all psychiatric hospital admissions, discharges, 

and treatment outcomes.  A request for proposal will be posted on SG/PRC’s 

website 

 

E. BOARD OVERVIEW 

Sheila James, Board President, led the following conversation: 

• Julie Lopez resigned from the Board and the committees she was involved with 

because she is moving outside SG/PRC’s catchment area 

• Agenda for Board Training – April 27, 2022 - Understanding Diversity, Equity 

and Inclusion (DEI) 

• Agenda for Executive Finance Committee Meeting – May 11, 2022 –  

o Financial report 

o Strategic planning meeting/training with Mary Beth 

o President’s report 

• Strategic Development Meeting – The meeting for April 13, 2022 was 

rescheduled to April 20, 2022. 

• There was a discussion about making an exception for new committee members 

that could be shifted to Board membership as the Board is currently struggling 

with maintaining its required composition.  The Board’s practice (not a bylaw) 

is to wait at least a year before a committee member can move on to the Board.  

There was a consensus that this exception should be made. 

• There was a discussion about having a Saturday training with Mary Beth on 

May 21, 2022.  Mr. Hill will work with Raquel on this. 

 

F. INFORMATION - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, reported the following:  

• New Contract Language –Mr. Hill asked the Contract Negotiation 

Committee to consider amending the contract to align fiscal with calendar 

dates.   

• ARCA Public Policy Talking Points – the following is what ARCA is 

focusing on: 



 

 

o Rate Reform Implementation – the first phase went into effect on 

April 1, 2022.  The second phase will start on July 2023.  There’s an 

initiative so that the second phase starts on July 2022 as provides are 

struggling hiring and retaining staff.  It seems there will be legislative 

sponsors for this. 

o Annual Family Fee Program and Family Cost Participation Program – 

ARCA is seeking a sponsor to end both. 

o Core Staffing Formula – There’s an ask for an additional $21 million 

for all regional centers.  Blanca Rubio has agreed to be a sponsor. 

o SB882 – Would create an advisory council to look at ways to improve 

interactions between law enforcement and people with developmental 

disabilities.  

o AB2378 -  Would increase options for people served by the regional 

centers who want, and actively seek, employment.  

• Caseload Ratio Allocation Survey – SG/PRC, along with all the other 

reginal centers is out of compliance.  SG/PRC is required to submit a plan of 

correction when caseload ratios are not met for two consecutive reporting 

periods. The plan of correction must be developed with input from the State 

Council on Developmental Disabilities, local organizations representing the 

individuals served, their family members, regional center employees, 

including recognized labor organizations, service providers, and other 

interested parties.  SG/PRC will hold a community meeting to meet this 

requirement on April 26, 2022. 

• Behavior Health Treatment Policy – SG/PRC received the letter and while 

the policy is ok, it failed to include exemptions language.  Mrs. Santana and 

her team will have a policy to be reviewed by the Advisory Committee of 

Individuals Served and Their Families soon.  

• Sirens of Silence – SG/PRC will host this event on April 30, 2022, in 

partnership with the Los Angeles County Fire Department to help 

individuals served and their families learn how to interact and engage with 

first responders. 

• The Aging Caregiver Conversation event is scheduled for tomorrow.  An 

update will be provided soon. 

 

COVID-19 Update.  

• Critical functions are at optimal level, with most staff working remotely but 

critical function staff are in the office 3-5 days a week.  This will remain in 

place until the new fiscal year. 

• Governor Newsom mandated that Healthcare workers be boosted by March 

1, 2022.  SG/PRC is in full compliance. 



 

 

• SG/PRC continues to serve as testing site, and in partnership with the 

Department of Health, every person that tests will receive a $20 gift card 

incentive each time they test, for 6 weeks.   

• Although the mask mandates have eased, because SG/PRC employees are 

considered health care worker, staff must continue to wear a mask while in 

the office. 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED 

The meeting adjourned.  The next regular meeting will be held on May 11, 2022, at 

7:15 p.m. via videoconference. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

None 
  



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
PAYMENTS THROUGH MARCH 17, 2022 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21
Salaries and Fringes $1,972,123 $16,565,607 $12,728,796 $29,294,403 $27,810,210
Operating Expenses $459,123 $3,255,014 $1,956,523 $5,211,537 $5,579,781

Total $2,431,247 $19,820,621 $14,685,319 $34,505,940 $33,389,991

Allocation ( C-3 ) estimate $35,296,155 $33,389,991
Surplus/(Deficit) $790,215 $0

RESTRICTED OPS FUNDS
Family Resource Center $11,963 $86,794 $67,770 $154,564 $154,564
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion $29,570 $423,882 $794,158 $1,218,040 $1,209,748
CPP and DC Closure Ongoing $134,785 $1,219,998 $488,989 $1,708,988 $1,733,958

Total $176,317 $1,730,674 $1,350,918 $3,081,592 $3,098,270

Allocation ( C-3 ) estimate $3,081,592 $3,098,270
Surplus/(Deficit) $0 $0

                     OPERATIONS (OPS)

78%

14%

0%

3%

5%

$29,294,403 

$5,211,537 

$154,564 

$1,218,040 

$1,708,988 

76%

15%

0%

3%

5%

$27,810,210 

$5,579,781 

$154,564 

$1,209,748 

$1,733,958 

SALARIES AND FRINGES

OPERATING

FRCN

FG/SC

CPP/DC CLOSURE

$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $25,000,000 $30,000,000 $35,000,000

OPS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 1 of 7



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
PAYMENTS THROUGH MARCH 17, 2022 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21
Out of Home $9,375,146 $72,725,507 $49,427,586 $122,153,093 $109,735,016
Day Programs $6,661,149 $47,617,414 $35,443,996 $83,061,411 $75,624,556
Transportation $964,288 $7,253,033 $4,262,993 $11,516,026 $11,837,798
Respite $2,203,376 $13,578,627 $14,124,995 $27,703,622 $23,746,538
Other Services $4,905,564 $36,867,073 $28,615,012 $65,482,085 $62,034,700
 SPA/ICF Reimbursements ($391,382) ($3,001,405) ($1,998,595) ($5,000,000) ($5,501,448)

Total $23,718,141 $175,040,249 $129,875,987 $304,916,236 $277,477,161

Allocation ( C-3 ) estimate $318,032,645 $283,327,207
Surplus/(Deficit) $13,116,409 $5,850,046

RESTRICTED POS FUNDS
CPP $0 $5,868 $315,000 $320,868 $1,377,185
CRDP $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,000
HCBS $0 $0 $0 $0 $531,250

Total $0 $5,868 $315,000 $320,868 $2,658,435

Allocation ( C-3 ) estimate $320,868 $2,508,435
Surplus/(Deficit) $0 ($150,000)

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS)

39%

27%

4%

9%

21%

0%

0%

0%

$122,153,093 

$83,061,411 

$11,516,026 

$27,703,622 

$65,482,085 

$320,868 

$-

$-

35%

24%

4%

8%

20%

0%

0%

0%

$109,735,016 

$75,624,556 

$11,837,798 

$23,746,538 

$62,034,700 

$1,377,185 

$750,000 

$531,250 

$0 $20,000,000 $40,000,000 $60,000,000 $80,000,000 $100,000,000 $120,000,000 $140,000,000

OUT OF HOME

DAY PROGRAMS

TRANSPORTATION

RESPITE

OTHER SERVICES

CPP

CRDP

HCBS

POS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 2 of 7



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

February 28 2022

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 52,388,887$ 
Receivable - State Regional Center Contracts 57,059,020
Receivable - Intermediate Care Facility Providers 2,120,938
Other Receivables 77,498
Prepaid Expenses 191,797
Deposits 12,459
TOTAL ASSETS 111,850,597$ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 22,172,266$ 
Advance - State Regional Center Contracts 88,593,889
Accrued Salaries and Payroll Taxes 962,018
Other Payables 22,424
Reserve for Unemployment Insurance 100,000

Total Liabilities 111,850,597$ 

Net Assets
Without Donor Restriction 0

With Donor Restriction 0
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 111,850,597$ 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH MARCH 17, 2022 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022
67% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular POS CPP HCBS Total
250,025,837 250,025,837

68,006,808 100,000 68,106,808
C-2 220,868 220,868
C-3 (estimate)

Total Contract Allocation 318,032,645 320,868 0 318,353,513
C plus E

A B C D E F G

Current Month 
Expenditures

Year-to-Date 
Expenditures

YTD Actual 
as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 
Remaining 

Expenditures
Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 
Projected as 
percent of 
Allocation

Total POS Actual & Projected Expenditures 23,718,141 175,046,117 55.0% 130,190,987 305,237,104 95.9%
OUT OF HOME CARE
Community Care Facilities 9,361,630 72,597,263 22.8% 48,961,620 121,558,884 38.2%
ICF/SNF Facilities 13,516 128,243 0.0% 465,966 594,209 0.2%
Total Out of Home Care 9,375,146 72,725,507 22.9% 49,427,586 122,153,093 38.4%

DAY PROGRAMS
Day Care 1,715,527 9,743,960 3.1% 13,000,290 22,744,249 7.2%
Day Training 4,304,981 32,775,580 10.3% 19,004,557 51,780,137 16.3%
Supported Employment 461,461 3,805,559 1.2% 2,551,949 6,357,508 2.0%
Work Activity Program 179,181 1,292,316 0.4% 887,200 2,179,516 0.7%
Total Day Programs 6,661,149 47,617,414 15.0% 35,443,996 83,061,411 26.1%

OTHER SERVICES
Non-Medical: Professional 765,244 5,182,126 1.6% 4,365,767 9,547,893 3.0%
Non-Medical: Programs 1,364,189 9,790,454 3.1% 7,121,120 16,911,574 5.3%
Home Care: Programs 262,455 1,592,464 0.5% 1,184,946 2,777,409 0.9%
Transportation 452,965 3,384,054 1.1% 2,190,420 5,574,474 1.8%
Transportation Contracts 511,323 3,868,979 1.2% 2,072,573 5,941,552 1.9%
Prevention 1,016,164 8,125,599 2.6% 4,940,743 13,066,342 4.1%
Other Authorized Services 1,153,221 9,550,178 3.0% 6,484,744 16,034,921 5.0%
Personal and Incidentals  14,476 104,665 0.0% 62,714 167,379 0.1%
Hospital Care 0 239,866 0.1% 2,003,263 2,243,130 0.7%

DRAFT 
COPY

 Preliminary Allocation (Regular POS)
C-1

Page 4 of 7



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH MARCH 17, 2022 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022
67% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 
COPY

C plus E
A B C D E F G

Current Month 
Expenditures

Year-to-Date 
Expenditures

YTD Actual 
as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 
Remaining 

Expenditures
Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 
Projected as 
percent of 
Allocation

Medical Equipment 60,796 80,005 0.0% 56,925 136,930 0.0%
Medical Service: Professional 142,935 1,130,471 0.4% 1,778,702 2,909,173 0.9%
Medical Service: Programs 126,085 1,071,245 0.3% 616,088 1,687,334 0.5%
Respite: In Own Home 2,203,376 13,551,501 4.3% 14,072,798 27,624,300 8.7%
Respite: Out of Home 0 27,125 0.0% 52,197 79,322 0.0%
Camps 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Total Other Services 8,073,228 57,698,733 18.1% 47,003,000 104,701,733 32.9%

Total Estimated Cost of Current Services 24,109,523 178,041,654 56.0% 131,874,583 309,916,236 97.4%

OTHER ITEMS

HCBS 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Items 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%

Total Purchase of Services 24,109,523 178,041,654 56.0% 131,874,583 309,916,236 97.4%

Deduct: Estimated Receipts from Intermediate Care
Facilities for State Plan Amendment Services (391,382) (3,001,405) -0.9% (1,998,595) (5,000,000) -1.6%

Expenditures Regular POS (Net of CPP) 318,032,645 23,718,141 175,040,249 55.0% 129,875,987 304,916,236 95.9%
Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular POS 13,116,409 4.1%

COMMUNTIY PLACEMENT PLAN

Community Placement Plan (inc. CRDP) 320,868 0 5,868 1.8% 315,000 320,868 100.0%
Allocation Balance (Deficit) CPP and CRDP 0 0.0%

Total Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular & Community Placement Plan POS 13,116,409 4.1%

Page 5 of 7



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH MARCH 17, 2022 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022
67% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CPP/CRDP Family Resource Foster Grandparent
Regular DC Ongoing Center Senior Companion Total

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS
Preliminary Allocation 27,967,990 27,967,990
C-1 6,756,979 154,564 1,218,040 8,129,583
C-2 482,186 1,708,988    2,191,174
C-3 (estimate) 89,000 89,000

 
Total Operations Contract Allocation 35,296,155 1,708,988    154,564 1,218,040 -                  38,377,747

D plus F A minus G
A B C D E F G H I

 
Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected
Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Total Operations - Actual and Projected Expenditures 38,377,747 100.00% 2,607,564 21,551,295 56.2% 16,036,237 37,587,531 790,216  2.06%

PERSONAL SERVICES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)
Salaries 24,068,889 68.19% 1,599,081 13,315,555 37.7% 10,681,591 23,997,146 71,742 0.20%
Temporary Staff 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Retirement ( includes 403B) 2,948,439 8.35% 198,218 1,660,006 4.7% 1,162,282 2,822,288 126,151 0.36%
Social Security (OASDI) 348,999 0.99% 22,712 166,966 0.5% 137,028 303,995 45,004 0.13%
Health Benefits/Long Term Care 2,106,028 5.97% 135,089 1,240,246 3.5% 613,415 1,853,662 252,366 0.71%
Worker's Comp Insurance 192,551 0.55% 10,721 100,427 0.3% 90,914 191,340 1,211 0.00%
Unemployment Insurance 49,343 0.14% (0) 24,145 0.1% 24,145 48,289 1,054 0.00%
Non-Industrial Disability/Life Insurance 132,379 0.38% 6,302 58,262 0.2% 19,421 77,682 54,697 0.15%
Clinical Consultants - Consumer Services 89,000 0.25% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 89,000 0.25%

Total Personal Services (Regular Operations) 29,935,627 84.81% 1,972,123 16,565,607 46.9% 12,728,796 29,294,403 641,225 1.82%

OPERATING EXPENSES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)
Equipment Rental 54,000 0.15% 1,318 41,532 0.1% 8,306 49,838 4,162 0.01%
Equipment Maintenance 34,000 0.10% 1,775 19,353 0.1% 9,676 29,029 4,971 0.01%
Facility Rent 2,628,000 7.45% 219,000 1,971,000 5.6% 657,000 2,628,000 0 0.00%
Facility Maintenance 284,000 0.80% 9,620 22,092 0.1% 261,046 283,138 862 0.00%
Communications (postage, phones) 412,000 1.17% 22,915 218,513 0.6% 186,379 404,891 7,109 0.02%
General Office Expense 304,182 0.86% 25,993 198,764 0.6% 99,382 298,146 6,036 0.02%
Printing 22,000 0.06% 1,596 8,756 0.0% 9,378 18,135 3,865 0.01%
Insurance 300,000 0.85% 80,014 299,566 0.8% 0 299,566 434 0.00%
Data Processing 121,368 0.34% 8,175 50,684 0.1% 69,342 120,027 1,341 0.00%
Data Processing Maintenance / Licenses 298,000 0.84% 520 166,721 0.5% 128,361 295,082 2,918 0.01%
Interest Expense 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Bank Service Fees 2,000 0.01% 30 329 0.0% 1,564 1,893 107 0.00%
Legal Fees 110,000 0.31% 2,753 45,333 0.1% 62,381 107,714 2,286 0.01%
Board of Directors Expense 5,000 0.01% 0 585 0.0% 293 878 4,122 0.01%
Accounting Fees 65,000 0.18% 0 0 0.0% 65,000 65,000 0 0.00%
Equipment Purchases 360,000 1.02% 58,461 75,304 0.2% 197,652 272,956 87,044 0.25%

DRAFT 
COPY

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 6 of 7



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH MARCH 17, 2022 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022
67% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 
COPY

D plus F A minus G
A B C D E F G H I

 
Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected
Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Contractor & Consultants - Adm Services 242,520 0.69% 23,152 135,130 0.4% 97,394 232,524 9,996 0.03%
Contract - ABX2 Disparities 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Travel/mileage reimbursement 65,000 0.18% 6,538 40,269 0.1% 20,782 61,051 3,949 0.01%
ARCA Dues 80,458 0.23% 0 0 0.0% 80,458 80,458 0 0.00%
General Expenses 65,000 0.18% 5,645 24,145 0.1% 31,451 55,596 9,404 0.03%

Total Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 5,452,528 15.45% 467,505 3,318,077 9.4% 1,985,845 5,303,922 148,606 0.42%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 35,388,155 100.26% 2,439,629 19,883,684 56.3% 14,714,640 34,598,325 789,831 2.24%

OTHER INCOME
Interest  & Other Income (92,000) -0.26% (8,382) (63,063) -0.2% (29,322) (92,385) 385 0.00%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses
     Net of Other Income (Regular Operations) 35,296,155 100.00% 2,431,247 19,820,621 56.2% 14,685,319 34,505,940 790,216 2.24%

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Family Resource Center Expenses 154,564 100.00% 11,963 86,794 56.2% 67,770 154,564 0 0.00%
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses 1,218,040 100.00% 29,570 423,882 34.8% 794,158 1,218,040 0 0.00%
Community Placement Plan Expenses 1,708,988 100.00% 134,785 1,219,998 488,989 1,708,988 (0)

Total Restricted Funds 3,081,592 176,317 1,730,674 99.2% 1,350,918 3,081,592 (0)

Total Expenses (Including Restricted Funds) 38,377,747 2,607,564 21,551,295 56.2% 16,036,237 37,587,531 790,216 2.10%

Total Allocation Balance (Deficit)      790,216  

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 7 of 7



 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/ LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 

MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF MARCH 16, 2022  

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT  

Joseph Huang 

Rachel McGrath 

Julie Lopez 

 

 

GUESTS 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach 

& Compliance 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & 

Public Relations 

Xochitl Gonzalez, Community Outreach Specialist 

Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD  

 

ABSENT: 

Ardena Bartlett 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

The Community Relations/Legislative Committee recommends the following: 

 None 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

Julie Lopez called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

The minutes from February 16, 2022, were reviewed and approved. 

M/S/C (Huang & McGrath) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

None 

 

 COMMUNITY OUTREACH/COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

The Community Outreach/Compliance Department staff presented their monthly 



 

 

report.  Updates for the following areas were provided:   

• Parent Mentor Initiative Progress 

• Bridging families to Case Management 

• DDs Culture Specialist Meeting 

• ARCA Culture Specialist meetings 

• Staff Trainings 

• Help Me Grow Pathways Grant 

• Outreach Presentation 

• Board Recruitment 

• Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist - Projects 

• Daniel Ibarra, Fair Hearing Specialist - Projects 

• Nora Perez-Givens, Education Specialist - Projects 

• Joshua Trevino, Intensive Transition Specialist - Projects 

• Jessica Wilson, Deaf and Hard of Hearing Specialist - Projects 

• Maria Vargas and Wendy Hemminger, Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion 

Manager of North and South - Projects 

• Equity Partner Resources 

(The report is attached to these minutes)* 

 

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES & OTHER INFORMATION 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

• March is National Disabilities Awareness month.  The members were 

encouraged to wear orange.  

• Legislation Binder – The legislative process was explained: 

o How it starts – every year on January 10th the Governor is required to 

issue his proposed budget.  

o Funding - SG/PRC receives funding through taxpayer money allocated 

to The Health and Human Services Agency.  

▪ The Health and Human Services Agency – It has 12 departments 

under it and DDS is one of them. 

▪  When the Governor puts out the budget, it will show what the 

Human and Health Services is going to get; It starts there as a 

proposal, based on projected revenues. In the interim hearings 

happen.  Senators and Assemblymembers hold hearing related to 

the budget and will use their vote as a negotiation chip.  

▪ The May Revise comes out close to May 1st. 



 

 

o Trailer Bills - A bill that’s attached to the budget proposal.  Trailer Bills don’t 

require a majority process, a lot of things are snuck into law.   

o The budget is passed on June 30th, which is when one can see the Trailer Bills. 

o Once the budget is out, one can see the allocation.  The allocation shows how 

much money will be available and how it is to be used.  

o 40% of dollars comes from Federal moneys.  Regional centers don’t get to 

keep money from Title 19.     

• Social Recreation Services Survey – A letter for individuals served and their 

families was sent out to survey their needs.  Their information will be used as a 

guide for the Resource Development Plan. 

• Dentistry Programs/Special Needs Population - $50 million was awarded; 

SG/PRC will apply for a grant. 

• Grassroots Day – This event is scheduled for April 5, 2022.  19 of the 21 

regional centers will participate.  Yvonne Gratianne is finalizing the details of 

the delegation representing SG/PRC.  

• COVID 19 Update -  

o Governor Newsom mandated that Healthcare workers be boosted by 

March 1, 2022.  SG/PRC is in full compliance. 

o SG/PRC continues to serve as testing site, and in partnership with the 

Department of Health, every person that tests will receive a $20 gift card 

incentive each time they test, for 6 weeks.   

o Although the mask mandates have eased, because SG/PRC employees 

are considered health care worker, staff must continue to wear a mask 

while in the office. 

• Virtual Dance Party – There was another virtual dance party on March 4, 2022, 

with a safari theme, through the internship partnership with Azusa Pacific.  It 

was a huge success.  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The next meeting is on April 20, 2022.  
 



 
 

Community Outreach/Compliance Department Report 
 

March 11, 2022 

TO: Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

 

FROM:  Salvador Gonzalez 

Director of Community Outreach and Compliance 

RE: Community Outreach and Compliance 

 

Directors Report:  

 

Xochitl Gonzalez, Community Outreach Specialist 

 

• Parent Mentor Initiative Progress:   

Number of… February 

Total 

Total to Date 

Referral to PMI 7 73 

Parent Mentors 7 Job announcement went out to recruit. 

Referrals Matched 6 398 

Waiting to be Matched 3  

Graduates 5 166 

Parents Served 52 253 

 

• Bridging families to Case Management: To date 33 families have been supported. 

 

• DDS Culture Specialist Meeting held on 2/11/22 to bring awareness of Equity Partner projects.  

Presentation was University of Irvine, California – The Center for Autism & Neurodevelopmental 

Disorders and American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Part C: Family Wellness Initiative.  Meeting with 

UCI was requested to bring support for SG/PRC families.  

 

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thecenter4autism.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cf54643a8286140990e3508d9edb8ed7b%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637802201603077149%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7HTM4hrlmV7SQYTxIUcFEAuBZXLWciMm1BNslnx8Pos%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thecenter4autism.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cf54643a8286140990e3508d9edb8ed7b%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637802201603077149%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7HTM4hrlmV7SQYTxIUcFEAuBZXLWciMm1BNslnx8Pos%3D&reserved=0


Page 2 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

 

• ARCA Culture Specialist meetings held on 2/17/22. 4+4 meeting was held to discuss what is 

working and what is not working with SAE Grant process.  Outcomes will be provided to DDS.  

• Staff Training: At the request of parents from last year’s POS Data Community Meeting and now a 

goal of SG/PRC equity plan, staff will receive training to increase their knowledge and information to 

better supports parents.   

• Parent Trainings: Critical Issues will be the forum to present valuable information to parents. 

2/24/22 was Annual POS Expenditure Data presentation for families.  Valuable comments were 

collected and will be a part of the Equity Report. 

• Help Me Grow Pathways Grant: Documents requested to finalize Scope of Work and Budget were 

submitted on 2/16/22. Year 1 Agreement Period: July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023, with funding amount- 

120,000 to support outreach, development of web-based referral portal.  

• Outreach Presentation: Date of presentation was 2/16 to SPA-3 Collaborates in collaboration with 

Monica Barrios, EI Compliance Specialist.  Presentation focused on referral process for Early 

Intervention and Lanterman referrals.   

• Board Recruitment: The goal is for team members to assist with outreaching to the community to 

encourage board participation.   

 

 

Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 

For Outreaching to Asian Community, Amos updated Asian Pediatrician list and had radio live 

broadcasting on 2/17/22 through KGBC AM 1190. You can also watch the show through YouTube video 

link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZpEuRmm6Lgg&list=LL&index=6&t=167s.  He also provided 

support on Reducing NO POS Client Project by creating 15 Excel data files using NO AUTH data 

provided by IT team. As well as provided a list of Mandarin Chinese speaking parents for Chinese PMI 

mentor to contact and provided a referral for Vietnamese mentor to expand PMI service to Vietnamese 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZpEuRmm6Lgg&list=LL&index=6&t=167s


Page 3 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

families for Parent Mentor Initiative (PMI) SG/PRC Equity Project. All Understanding My Child’s 

Disability (UMCD) Online Series in five languages are available through 

https://sgprcparent.arcalearn.org. These UMCD modules were promoted through Person-Centered 

Conversation, Community Meetings, and other support group meetings. In February, Vietnamese 

Outreach Specialists (VOS), Tam Nguyen, provided Vietnamese voice message and text message for 

RCAP and then provided verbal translation for Vietnamese Support Group meeting on 2/19/22. VOS also 

provided written translation of Navigating Regional Center System (NRCS) presentation slides. Amos 

had total of 6 Person-Centered Conversations (PCC) for 6 Korean parents. The Vietnamese Support 

Group (VSG) and American Filipino Support Group meeting was held on 2/19/22 as a combined meeting 

with two SG/PRC presenters, Benilda Glen and Karen Palacios, provided information about Living 

Options and Family Home Agency. Total of 30 parents and staff participated. Amos provided verbal 

translations for three (3) meetings and two (2) written Translations for Korean families in February 2022. 

Amos continued participating in the Monthly DDS Cultural Specialist and Community Based 

Organization Meeting on 2/11/22 and ARCA Cultural Specialist Meeting on 2/17/22 to promote better 

collaboration promoting POS Equity in regional center services. It is reported that four (4) Asian 

Community Based Organizations, i.e. Being Built Together (BBT), Chinese Parents Association For the 

Disabled (CPAD), Korean American Special Education Center (KASEC), and Vietnamese Parents with 

Disabled Children Association (VPDCA) awarded FY2021/2022 Equity Grant. Amos will continue 

collaborating with all those four Asian CBOs to promote equity in POS services.  

 

 

https://sgprcparent.arcalearn.org/


Page 4 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

Daniel Ibarra, Fair Hearing Specialist 

For the month of February, Fair Hearing received five DS1805/Fair Hearing Requests.  Fair Hearing 

Requests consisted of the following: vehicle modification for a wheelchair lift, copayments for speech 

therapy, Self Determination Budget, and Lanterman eligibility.   

Daniel Ibarra, Fair Hearing Specialist, held informal meetings on 2/3/2022 and 2/7/2022.  He attended one 

Mediation for a vehicle modification for a wheelchair lift on 2/22/2022.  He also attended four Fair 

Hearings on the following dates: 2/1/2022, 2/3/2022, 2/9/2022, and 2/17/2022.   

He continues providing support and assistance in developing Notices of Proposed Action (NOPA).  He 

reviewed 7 NOPAs submitted for the following issues: dental service, respite, behavioral services, 

transportation, and daycare.  

He participated in two Exceptional Service Review (ESR) meetings.  He also communicated with the 

SoCal Fair Hearing Group on 2/17/2022.  Information was shared regarding number of individuals 

services, WIC 4731 Complaints, active appeals, and trends that the group is observing currently.  The 

team also shared information regarding how their regional center is currently addressing social 

recreational requests.  Daniel is a member of the SG/PRC committee working on developing SG/PRC’s 

social recreational policy.   

Daniel is scheduled to provide training regarding the fair hearing process to SG/PRC staff in March.  He 

also is developing short trainings regarding the different parts of the Fair Hearing Process which will 

include becoming familiar with the forms involved in the Fair Hearing Process, completing a Notice of 

Proposed Action, and the various steps of the Fair Hearing Process.  

Nora Perez-Given, Education Specialist 

The Education Specialist provides support to regional center staff, families, and community partners in 

two different areas.   These areas include providing supports regarding educational matters for students 

ages 3 and up to include post- secondary school years and in matters related to limited conservatorships 

including the review of limited conservatorship letters being forwarded to court.       

 

With regards to supports provided in educational matters 

 

Nora is scheduled to provide training in 2022 to SG/PRC as follows: 

March 24 IEP basics and your role at school meetings 

April 22 Limited conservatorship letters and regional center role 

May 26 IEP & 504 plans 

July 21 Requesting related services 

September 22 Special Education Timelines 

October 20 Assistive Technology 

 

 



Page 5 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

*Further trainings to SG/PRC staff, families and school districts will be coordinated for 2022 year. 

 

Consults completed 51 

School Meetings attended 

(IEP’s/504/ SST/Resolution type meetings) 

13 

 

Outreach/Trainings:  

Nora is currently a participant of the Transition Fair Collaborative workgroup which has been meeting 

regularly and it is focused on preparing the upcoming 2022 Virtual Transition Fair on March 16, 2022.  

This collaborative work group has members from San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center, San Gabriel 

Valley Workability 1 Partners, and School Districts. 

 

With regards to supports provided regarding limited conservatorship matters 

 

Nora reviewed 19 conservatorship letters from service coordinators before letters can be forwarded to the 

court for filing. This review is done to assure that what is being forwarded to the court is in alignment 

with the needs of the client and to assure all the components of a conservatorship assessment letter are 

contained in letter.  Consults are provided to staff when needed.   

 

Other Activity during month of February 

 

Nora is a team member of the “Exceptional Service Review Committee (ESR)” and has participated in 

two ESR meetings this month.  

 

Nora is a team member of the “After Hours On-Call Team”.  Nora provided after hours coverage support 

during the week of 2/2/2022-2/9/2022.  

 

Joshua Trevino, Intensive Transition Specialist 

In the month of February 2022 your SGPRC Board Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA), Joshua Trevino, 

directly supported a total of 18 individuals. A total of 5 individuals served, originated from Regional 

Centers across Southern California (ELARC, RCOC, NLARC & FDLRC). Of the 18 individuals served, 

9 individuals are on the Autism Spectrum and the remaining 9 Individuals are diagnosed with Intellectual 

Disability. Your SGPRC BCBA supported individuals in private homes, residential group homes, 

Community Crisis homes & Enhanced Behavior Support Homes. 62% of support in the community 

setting was utilized in the area of conducting remote & in person Qualified Behavior Modification 

reviews. These reviews execute Title 17 regulatory monitoring duties specific to SGPRC Enhanced 

Behavioral Support Homes and Community Crisis Homes. When assessing BCBA support in private & 

group home settings a total of 5 observations / assessments were completed in the month of February 

2022. SGPRC BCBA provided clinical recommendations to the service coordination teams associated 

with each of the 5 individuals served.  In an effort to support our SGPRC geriatric community, your 

SGPRC BCBA attended a continuing education opportunity via a Master Class series with renowned 

leading educator on dementia, Dr. Teepa Snow. The four-part series titled “Intellectual/ Developmental 



Page 6 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

Disability & Dementia: Changing Care to Support Changing Brains” emphasized the need to adapt the 

delivery of care for individuals with I/DD and dementia to maximize their quality of life and guide 

behavioral support. The wealth of knowledge shared during this master class will be disseminated in an 

upcoming SGPRC BCBA lead training amongst our SGPRC service coordination case management 

teams who are actively serving our adult population.  

 

Jessica Wilson, Deaf and Hard of Hearing Specialist 

For Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Jessica provided advocacy and access to resources for the Deaf and Hard 

of Hearing population. Some current projects Jessica has done in the last quarter include, developing staff 

and community trainings on the DHH services, weekly meetings with DHH specialists across Regional 

Centers, consultations with Service Coordinators, meetings with Deaf agencies and advocacy groups, 

communication assessments, and more.  She is available to provide resources, conduct consultation 

meetings, attend IPP’s and provide general support to our individuals and this community. Here are some 

of the activities Jessica participated in: 

12/15/21- Meeting with GLAD- Greater Los Angeles Agency for the Deaf, Discussed ADA rights, Medi-

Cal interpreting, Video interpreting services 

12/8/21- Collaboration with SCRS- So Cal Resource services for Independent Living for DHH 

community Training  

1/22/22- Meeting with GLAD- Greater Los Angeles Agency for the Deaf, Discussed communication 

resources, Video Interpreting, communication assessments 

2/9/22- Meeting with DDS Liaison, Nikisia Simmons to introduce DHH specialist role  

2/6, 2/16, 2/23 -DHH Collective Weekly meetings with Deaf and Hard of Hearing Specialists across all 

Regional Centers 

 

Maria Vargas and Wendy Hemminger, Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Manager of North 

and South 

North: 

Volunteers were mailed at home at home trainings regarding “food safety” and mailed back quizzes for 

credit. Grandma Celia and Grandpa Romeo completed 35 Valentine’s Day cards for sites served by the 

FGSC program as well as SGPRC staff. The cards were mailed or placed on staff mailbox.  

2/8/22- Program Managers provided program statistics and updates at SGPRC community meeting. 

2/10/22- Grandma Letty and Grandpa Jess participated in the “Friendship Dance put together by SGPRC.  



Page 7 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

2/15/22- Program Manager participated in monthly meeting with DDS. 

2/16/22- Program Manager provided program history, statistics, and updates at board meeting. 

2/18/22- Volunteers were provided training on Black History Month and Heart Health Month via Zoom.  

2/24/22- FGSCP Advisory meeting was held. Several members were present and provided great input for 

the program.  

South:  

Wendy attended a “Defensive Drivers Training” provided by DDS. Wendy provided small group Zoom 

meeting and check in for volunteers.  

 

2/8/22- Program Manager provided program statistics and updates at SGPRC community meeting. 

2/15/22- Program Manager participated in monthly meeting with DDS. 

2/16/22- Program Manager provided program history, statistics, and updates at board meeting. 

Total volunteers 122 

Total hours served 5, 033 

Total individuals served 42 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 8 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

Equity Partners Resources 

• Parenting Black Children (PBC) a project of Access Non-Profit – PBC launched a Professional 

Development Series on Cultural Humility, a 3-workshop series held on 1/20/22, 1/27/22 and 2/3/22.  

A symposium will the follow on 2/24/22.   

 

• Creating Leadership Among Parents (CLAP) a project of Familias - Outreach for English 

session was done in the month of January.  1000 flyers were sent to families with No POS.  The 

English series will begin February 1, 2022.   

 

•  Parent Navigator Program, a project of CHLA - A special training- Understanding the 

Individualized Education Program (IEP) & 504 Plan was offered to SG/PRC Community on 1/20/22.  

Collaboration meeting with this partner was scheduled for 2/1/22.  The goal is to build a partnership 

to ensure parents being referred to SG/PRC are prepared to ensure equity.  CHLA next training to the 

Community will be held 2/17/22.   

 

• Vietnamese Parent with Disability Children Association, Inc. – Medi-Cal Waiver Parent Training 

was held on 1/15/22, Saturday, was provided remotely through Zoom meeting format.  

 

• Family Resource Navigators- is an equity partner in the bay area that supports Arabic speaking 

families.  SC reach out Xochitl for a resource to provide specific support for a family in need.  This 

organization extended their support for this one parent.  

 

• Chinese Parents Associate for the Disabled (CPAD) – CPAD continued providing parent trainings 

and education program in January 2022 for Chinese individuals and families served by SG/PRC and 

other regional centers. 

 

 

 

Respectfully, 

Salvador Gonzalez, M.S. 

Director of Community Outreach and Compliance 

 

 

 



Page 9 
Community Outreach Report 
February 16, 2022 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 

 
Advisory Committee for Individuals  

Served and Their Families 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

Videoconference Meeting 
ZOOM Meeting ID: 191 486 135 

Password: 681356 

Committee Members:  Staff: 

  Shannon Hines, Co-Chairperson  

Sheila James, Co-Chairperson 

Mary Soldato 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante  

Michelle Nelson 

Jaye Dixit 

 

Louis Jones  

Daniel Clancy 

Ning Yang (LOA) 

Rebecca Wilkins (LOA) 

John Randall (LOA) 

David Grisey (LOA) 

 

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Erika Gomez 

Willanette Satchell 

 

AGENDA 

•   Call to Order – Chairperson, Shannon Hines and Sheila James (6:00 – 6:05) 

- Approve Minutes of February 23, 2022 Meeting 

• Public Comment (6:05 – 6:10) 

• Action Item:  None 

(6:10 – 6:15) – Eliza Herzog, Client Advocate, Update 

(6:15 – 6:45) – Special Presentation – After Hours Response System by After Hours 

SG/PRC Team 

(6:45 – 7:00) Committee Information  

Shannon Hines and Sheila James, Chairs, Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 

Services and Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

 

Future Training Topics  

May 25, 2022 - Low or No POS Enhanced Service Coordination 

June 22, 2022 – Updates on:  1) Conversation with of Aging Caregivers and 2) Social 

Recreation Survey 

July 27, 2022 - TBD 

 

• BHT Service Funding Policy 

• Social Recreational Services Survey 

• Self Determination Advisory Committee Meetings & Updates 

• Coronavirus Update 

• Agenda for May 25, 2022   
 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the  

Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

 

March 23, 2022 

A regular meeting of the Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

was held on Wednesday, March 23, 2022.  The following committee members were 

present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 

Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm 

A quorum was established.  New member, Jaye Dixit, was introduced and 

welcomed. 

 

PRESENT  

Shannon Hines 

Sheila James 

Pretti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante 

Jaye Dixit 

 

 

GUESTS:  

Sam Yi 

Vanessa Chay 

Sofia Benitez 

 

 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Salvador Gonzalez 

Scott Kelley 

Giselle Salas 

Jesus Ozeda 

Monica Romero 

Daniel Ibarra 

Xochitl Gonzalez 

Willanette Satchell 

Erika Gomez 

 

ABSENT: 

Michelle Nelson 

Mary Soldato 

Daniel Clancy 

Louis Jones  

Ning Yang (LOA) 

Rebecca Wilkins (LOA) 

David Grisey (LOA) 

John Randall (LOA) 

 

 



 

 

The minutes of the February 23, 2022 meeting were reviewed and approved. 

           M/S/C (James & Subramaniam) The committee approved the minutes. 

 Abstain: Dixit 

                       

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 

CLIENT ADVOCATE UPDATE 

Elisa Herzog, Advocate for Individuals Served, was not present.  

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION – SOCIAL RECREATIONAL POLICY 

Staff members: Monica Romero, Daniel Ibarra, Scott Kelley, Jesus Ozeda, Giselle 

Salas and Daniela Santana explained the following information: 

• Process of developing the policy 

• The definition 

• The philosophy and purpose 

• Funding criteria 

• Service amount and frequency  

• Planning team considerations 

• Evaluation progress 

• Exceptions and appeal process 

M/S/C (Hines & Dixit) The committee approved the policy to be 

recommended to the Board for its approval. 

 

FUTURE TRAINING TOPICS: 

April 27, 2022 – After Hours Response System 

May 25, 2022 - Low or No POS Enhanced Service Coordination 

June 22, 2022 – Updates on:  1) Conversation with of Aging Caregivers and 2) 

Social Recreation Survey 

 

SELF DETERMINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND 

UPDATES: 

• Approximately 58 more individuals have transitioned. 

• SG/PRC now has an official service coordinator for Self Determination.  

Their caseload ratio is 1:50. 

• $77,520 was allocated to SG/PRC.  The advisory committee and staff will 

partner next month to decide how this money will be used. 



 

 

• Meet and greets continue to take place on the second Saturday of the month. 

 

COVID 19 UPDATE: 

o There is currently an uptick of positive cases among the individual 

served 

o Critical functions are at optimal level, with most staff working 

remotely but critical function staff are in the office 3-5 days a week.  

o Governor Newsom mandated that Healthcare workers be boosted by 

March 1, 2022.  SG/PRC is in full compliance. 

o SG/PRC continues to serve as testing site, and in partnership with the 

Department of Health, every person that tests will receive a $20 gift 

card incentive each time they test, for 6 weeks.   

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

• Mr. Hill shared words of appreciation to commemorate Women’s History 

Month. 

• Mr. Hill encouraged the attendees to wear orange this month in 

acknowledgement of Disabilities Awareness Month. 

 

 

ADJOURN 

Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    

The next Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families meeting 

is scheduled for Wednesday, April 27, 2022 via videoconference.  

 



 

 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  

 

April 7, 2022 
 

The following committee members were in attendance at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Susan Stroebel, Chairperson  

Valerie Donelson  

Grace Kano 

Olaf Luevano 

Brenda Baldeon  

Jeanette Cabrera 

Nicole Mirikitani 

Nancy Bunker 

Jose Mendoza  

 

 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Dara Mikesell, Associate Director of Community 

Services 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications and 

Public Relations 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant – Management 

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant – Board of Directors 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Baldo Paseta 

Vanessa Besack  

Charmayne Ross 

 
 

        

 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 

THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

None 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

Susan Stroebel called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. A quorum was 

established.  

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The minutes from the March 3, 2022, meeting were approved. 

M/S/C (Bunker & Luevano) The committee approved the minutes. 



 

 

B. VAC VACANCIES 

There are vacancies in the following categories: 

• Residential (Specialized) 

• CCF 

Anyone interested can email egomez@sgprc.org for an application. 

 

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Compassion Fatigue 

Sylvia Rodriguez, Community Health Trainer, shared on the following: 

• What compassionate fatigue is 

• The difference between fatigue and burnout 

• How to do a self-assessment of fatigue 

• Physical and emotional symptoms 

• Red flags 

• Impact of covid 

• How to maintain positive mental health 

• Where to start to restore one’s passion  

• Tips for managing compassion fatigue 

• How to develop a self-care plan 

 

D. IMPACT OF COVID 19 – AREAS OF CONCERN 

Nothing was reported. 

 

E. SG/PRC STAFF UPDATES 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff provided the following updates: 

• Staff are in talks with the Boy Scouts to arrange to use their campsites in 

Monrovia for the individuals served for a nature/social program. 

• Providers should see their rate adjustments in May as they went into effect 

on April 1, 2022. 

• The new Residential Referrals data was reviewed.  The information is from 

data captured since November 2021.  It is broken down by referrals received 

month to month, referrals by age group, reason for placement and 

recommended service level.  

• DDS has awarded SG/PRC the following Community Resource 

Development Projects (CRDP): 

o In January- awarded 2 ongoing projects 

▪ 4 bed home for individuals who abuse illegal substances and 

alcohol - $150,000 has been awarded 

▪ Workshop series for ASL – intermittent level - $60,000 has 

been awarded 

o In April- awarded 4 projects 

▪ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) - $400,000 – to be built on an 

mailto:egomez@sgprc.org


 

 

existing property owned by SG/PRC’s Housing Development 

Organization (HDO)- Staff are hoping to get additional monies 

so a 2-bedroom home for at least 2 adults served can be built 

▪ Social Connection Workshop Series for Adults - $60,000. This 

is a workshop series with the desired outcome for this project is 

to develop a workshop series covering various topics that will 

improve social skills and assist these adults in enhancing social 

connectedness. A request for proposal will be posted on 

SG/PRC’s website 

▪ Specialized Residential Facility for Deaf and Hard of Hearing - 

$200,000.  This will be a community care licensed home which 

will specialize in serving adult individuals who are deaf and / or 

hard of hearing who may also have mental health or behavioral 

challenges. A request for proposal will be posted on SG/PRC’s 

website 

▪ Psychiatric Navigation- $70,000. For this project, navigation 

and  advocacy will consist of contracting with a provider that 

has a qualified background and understanding of individuals 

with I/DD to provide  advocacy & supports in several areas, 

training of mental health professionals, collaborating with 

regional center case management staff, actively participating 

with discharge planning to the home setting or step-down 

programs, developing a tracking system for all psychiatric 

hospital admissions, discharges, and treatment outcomes.  A 

request for proposal will be posted on SG/PRC’s website 

 

 

F. VENDOR CATEGORY REPORTS 

 

Adult Programs 

Vocational – Olaf Luevano shared that they will plan a subcommittee meeting 

soon.  There are a lot of job openings right now for individuals served but it 

requires a lot of follow up from staff and he encourages staff to continue with these 

efforts.  

 

Adult Day – Jose Mendoza announced his resignation from the committee as his 

new job role will not allow him to continue.  The members expressed their 

appreciation to Mr. Mendoza for the time he served.  Jose Meraz was then 

introduced as the new (but not replacement) representative for this category.  He 

shared that the LA County Fair, and the Renaissance Fair are hiring.  He would 

like to have a subcommittee soon and asked that other Day Program providers 

email him.  



 

 

Infant & Children Services  

Infant Development Program – Charmayne Ross was not present. 

 

Transportation 

Baldo Paseta was not present.  

  

Independent Living Services  

ILS Services – Nicole Mirikitani asked if ILS providers can add Social Recreation 

back as part of their goals.  Mr. Hill said they can.  The Board approved the policy; 

staff are awaiting DDS’s approval and then it will be shared.  

 

SLS Services – Nancy Bunker initiated brief discussions with staff about the 

following: 

o Changes with program managers 

o Medical consents and advance directive guides 

o Payeeship and the impact on ILS vendors 

o Uptick of applications being received 

 

Residential Services  

Specialized – One vacancy in this category 

 

CCF – Valerie Donelson (one vacancy in this category).  Nothing to report.  

 

ICF- Grace Kano thanked Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services, for putting 

together and presenting the Referrals Data.  She also shared that CMS issued 

information on the expiration of the pandemic waivers.  Lastly, she announced that 

there will be a subcommittee soon. 

 

Other Vendored Services- Jeanette Cabrera reported that individuals served have 

transitioned back to campuses as they reopened.  The families of those that 

transitioned were surveyed and the feedback was positive in spite of the 

challenges.  They’re seeing an improvement in socialization.  

 

At Large- Brenda Baldeon and Susan Stroebel are looking forward to the LICA 

meeting for Early Intervention that is scheduled for next week.  Susan shared that 

she, alongside others, formed part of the delegation for ARCA’s Grassroots Day.  

She encouraged her peers to do advocacy with her and asked that those interested 

email her.    

 

Recruitment Subcommittee 

A recommendation was made for membership in the VAC: 



 

 

• Chris Schlanser for Residential – Specialized  

M/S/C (Mirikitani & Donelson) The committee approved the membership of 

Chris Schlanser, representing Residential - Specialized, effective immediately. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following topics were discussed briefly by members of the public/committee: 

• Disabilities Collaborative Event and Spring Fling – flyers were posted in the 

chat. 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED  

  

The next regular meeting will be held on May 5, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

March 9, 2022 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting. 

 

MEMBERS:  

Gisele Ragusa  

Bill Stewart 

Shannon Hines 

Julie Chetney 

 

GUESTS: 

None 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Bruce Cruickshank  

Ethel Gardner 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

  

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

THE STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THAT 

THEY TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

None.  

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Gisele Ragusa, called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  A quorum was established.  

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The Minutes from the February 9, 2022 meeting were approved with the following 

change: Committee member interested in Board membership cannot be considered 

at this point because she works for a vendor. 

M/S/C (Stewart & Chetney) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT 

None  
 

 

C. STRATEGIC TIMELINE 

The committee decided to switch gears regarding their Strategic Timeline, as a 

result of the Board training.  They will adapt SOAR instead of SWOT.  SOAR 



stands for Strengths, Opportunities, Aspirations, and Results.  SOAR allows more 

breakthrough thinking.  Ms. Ragusa will send a draft and will include staff.  The 

draft will be reviewed at the next meeting.  There will be one for 

Board/committees, staff and community.  Social demographic variables will be 

added for the community survey. 

 
 

D. BOARD INTERVIEWS 

The members conducted the following two interviews: 

• F. Tolley 

• W. Lai 

 

Staff logged off. 
 

E. ADJOURNED  

The meeting adjourned. 

 

 

The next Strategic Development Committee meeting is scheduled for April 13, 

2022.   



 

 

April 20, 2022 

 

TO:  Sheila James, Board President & Board of Directors 

San Gabriel / Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

FROM:    Anthony Hill, M.A. J.D. Esq.  

                Executive Director 

 

RE:     Executive Director’s Report 
 

Autism Awareness & Acceptance Month 

San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center (SG/PRC) welcomes April 2022, as autism awareness and 

acceptance month.  Through this recognition, we are encouraging all to read and learn more about 

autism. Specifically, understanding the condition, and finding ways that each of us can support, 

empower, and include people with autism and developmental disabilities within the vibrant mural 

of people living their fullest life within our communities.  When we envision inclusion, we see a 

society where our love, care, and empathy for each other demonstrates how we live and connect 

with each other, every second, every minute, and every hour… during every day.  

SG/PRC’s Critical Business Functions  

SG/PRC’s critical business functions remain unchanged from prior month. SG/PRC is the only 

regional center in the state that kept its business office open throughout the pandemic and has 

delivered full scope in-person intake, eligibility, early intervention, dentistry, and other clinical 

assessments and services.  Every business day we see children and their parents or guardians 

spending time with us, waiting in our temporary lobby, and thereafter receiving diagnostic 

counselling, assessments, and intake services.   

SG/PRC recognizes itself as a health care setting tethered to the designation from the State Public 

Health Officer that all regional center employees are healthcare workers. SG/PRC continues its 

“abundance of caution” strategy through remote working, weekly COVID- 19 testing for all staff, 

and temperature screening and face mask wearing for all staff and members of the community 

that visit the SG/PRC office.   

 



 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 2 

Since April 2021, all SG/PRC employees are required to participate in the SG/PRC COVID-19 testing 

clinic weekly, and at minimum are required to receive both the rapid BinaxNow Antigen test, and 

PCR test consecutively. Unvaccinated staff are required to test more frequently.  As many of you 

are aware, during August 2021, all SG/PRC employees are required to disclose their vaccination 

status when engaged in business activities, upon entering homes of individuals served, residential 

facilities, skill nursing facilities, supported living arrangements, day programs, schools, jails, and 

homeless shelters through relying on our electronic confirmation system, verified through our 

Human Resource team.    

Regarding Individual Program Plan and Individual Family Service Plan meetings, SG/PRC Service 

Coordinators are conducting these meetings in-person at the discretion of the individual served, 

their legal guardian or conservator while practicing health care guidance, in wearing surgical grade 

masks, and staying within prescribed boundaries for physical distancing.  Service Coordinators are 

conducting in-person meetings with all individuals served that reside in any residential facility type, 

skill nursing facilities, adult family homes, psychiatric treatment settings and state operated 

facilities.  

We are getting closer to opening the newly redesigned lobby. We are pleased to report that we 

have begun, phase two which is the redesign of the temporary lobby space that will transition into 

a community space for all visitors and staff to enjoy and connect with each other. We imagined 

this space as an extension of the main lobby. 

Intake/Eligibility Data Ending February 2022 

               Early Intervention/Intake                Lanterman/Intake   

    1585 New Referrals                 343 New Referrals 
                 1514 Eligibility Reviews    426 Eligibility Reviews  
     1431 Children Found Eligible   272 Found Eligible 
                    53   Reactivations                                           542 Exiting EI (Eligibility Reviews)                
                       8 Transfer in                                                 261 Eligible (/EI transitions)  

    54 Provisional Eligible 
                                                                          126 Reactivations 
                                                                                                 46 Transfer in        
 

 

(See Attachment A.) 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 3 

SG/PRC COVID-19 Data 

Los Angeles County COVID-19 positivity rate 7-day average reported as of my last report was 0.81% 

percent, and now the positivity rate is 1.01%, as of April 14, 2022, according to Los Angeles County 

Department of Public Health (See Attachment B).   

COVID-19 Vaccine Data 

As required by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Directive, all regional centers are 

required to collect COVID-19 vaccine data for individuals served.  Regional Centers are collecting 

the vaccine brand, whether the individual served is fully vaccinated, whether the individual served 

received a vaccine booster, and whether the individual served demonstrated their choice to 

decline COVID-19 vaccines.  SG/PRC’s vaccine data collection efforts remain at the top of the list 

of regional centers according to DDS Data at www.dds.ca.gov under COVID-19 data updated on 

April 8, 2022.  

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Testing Clinic 

The SG/PRC COVID-19 testing clinic is open Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday for 

individuals served and their families, Service Provider staff and their families, and SG/PRC staff and 

their families, and general members of the community.  The clinic is held at the SG/PRC office from 

9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  We are now offering both BinaxNow Covid-19 Antigen test, a rapid test, and 

the gold standard PCR test to anyone that participates in our clinic.  

We have sufficient testing supplies, and SG/PRC staff volunteers are very proud to do their part in 

supporting the health and safety of our community. We are thankful for the support of our 

partners including that California Department of Public Health (CDPH), Aveanna Healthcare, Color, 

and Valencia Branch Laboratories.  Effective April 4, 2022, sponsored through our partnership with 

the California Department of Public Health, any time a person test with us at our clinic, the 

individual will receive a $20 dollar gift card with a selection of over fifty merchants (Amazon, 

Walmart, Target, Starbucks) to choose from.  For example, if a person test with us all four days 

that our clinic is open during the week, the person will receive (4) $20 dollar gift cards.  

Additionally, we are pleased to announce that everyone that test at our clinic will receive (2) 

COVID-19 home test at a retail value of near $18 dollars through SG/PRC’s partnership with the 

California Department of Public Health.  

Personal Protective Equipment  

SG/PRC has sufficient supplies of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for our Service Providers 

and individuals served and their families.  SG/PRC has partnered with Parents’ Place to distribute 

PPE.  You can reach Parents’ Place at (626) 919-1091.   

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 4 

Jaimie Anabalon, Quality Assurance Manager coordinates PPE distributions for Service Providers 

and can be reached at PPE@sgprc.org.    

Community Conversation about Future Care Planning Needs 

On April 14, 2022, SG/PRC sponsored a community conversation via Zoom in collaboration with 

Helen Sanderson Associates to listen to the service needs and ideas that parent and family 

caregivers share to support their loved ones.  Helen Sanderson Associates will develop a report for 

SG/PRC that will be the foundation for future conversations to create a resource development 

plan and parallel strategies to connect with resources available through the community system of 

care (See Attachment C).  

Sirens of Silence 

San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center, in partnership with the Los Angeles County Fire Department, 

encourages the entire SG/PRC community to spend the day with us on April 30, 2022, beginning 

at 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. to meet first responders, including the California Highway Patrol, Pomona 

Police, Los Angeles County Sherriff, Pomona Valley Hospital, Care Ambulance Service and to 

connect with staff with San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center. There will be music, sensory 

stations, dental screening, the LACoFD’s support dog, police dogs, fire trucks, police cars, swat 

vehicles, and other emergency response vehicles. The first three hundred people that register will 

receive a lunch prepared by Baja Cali.  You can register through the QR code within the flyer (See 

Attachment D).    

Community Outreach/Compliance Report  

The SG/PRC Community Outreach/Compliance Director, Salvador Gonzalez has issued a report 

dated April 4, 2022, that includes SG/PRC’s community outreach activities occurring during prior 

months covering the Foster Grandparent and Senior Companions Programs, Cultural Specialists, 

Board Certified Behavioral Analyst, Educational Specialist, Fair Hearings Specialist, Deaf and Hard 

of Hearing Specialist, and Equity Partnerships (See Attachment E).  

National Association of State Directors of Developmental Disabilities Services (NASDDDS) 

The NASDDDS and Green Mountain Self-Advocates began a partnership in 2021 to ensure that the  

advocates’ voices reach diverse forums. Max Barrows is the Outreach Director for Green Mountain 

Self-Advocates, and Mr. Hasan Ko is a professional at Green Mountain Self-Advocates (GMSA) and 

he represents their national projects.  On February 10, 2022, Mr. Barrows and Mr. Ko met with 

more than sixty self-advocates from at least twenty-five states.  They had a conversation regarding 

what works and what does not work when receiving service delivery remotely. They stated the 

benefits of remote service delivery are the flexibility in the location where services are provided.  

mailto:PPE@sgprc.org


 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 5 

They agreed that remote services have many drawbacks. They describe that remote service 

delivery  gets in the way of communicating true feelings, limits one to one interactions with Direct 

Support Professionals (DSP), disengagement when the DSP or program participant has their 

camera off, unreliability of technology or internet connectivity, and it is difficult to participate in 

Zoom services for long hours and being required to sit for many hours.  They agreed that at times 

many felt isolated, lonely, and they agree it is necessary to get out in the community.  If you are 

interested in reading the entire story you can find it at www.nasddds.org. 

SG/PRC’s Budget Expenditures FY 21/22 

SG/PRC’s Operations allocation is $35,296,155 with projected expenditures of $34,505,940.  An 

OPS allocation reserve is projected.  SG/PRC’s POS allocation is $318,032,645, with year-to-date 

expenditures $175,040,249 aggregating expenditures projected and late billings reflecting 

$129,875,987.  A POS reserve is projected.  

Department of Developmental Services (DDS)  

Social Recreation Services Directive 

On October 7, 2021, DDS issued a directive to all regional centers regarding the restoration of 

regional center funding for camping services and associated travel expenses, and social recreation 

services.  SG/PRC was required to implement a community outreach plan and engage in activities 

to increase awareness of this beneficial change.  On December 16, 2022, SG/PRC sent a letter in 

threshold languages to all individuals served and their families.  Further, SG/PRC was required  

from DDS to update its purchase of service policy and obtain Board approval and submit its Board 

approved policy to DDS for review and approval. The SG/PRC Board has approved the SG/PRC 

Social Recreation/Camp & Non-Medical Therapies Policy.  DDS is currently reviewing this policy.  

In the interim, SG/PRC is fulfilling its obligation to fund social recreation services, camp and 

associated travel, and non-medical therapies as guided through the Individual Program Planning 

needs assessment process (See Attachment F).  

SG/PRC Caseload Ratio Compliance  

DDS issued SG/PRC a letter dated March 21, 2022, finding that SG/PRC did not meet caseload ratio 

requirements for individuals served on the Home and Community Based Services Waiver; children 

under the ages of three; individuals served over the age of three; and individuals moved from the 

developmental center over the past 12 months and over the past 24 months.  SG/PRC caseload 

ratios were within caseload ratio thresholds for individuals served with complex needs.  SG/PRC is 

required to create a plan of correction, obtain input from the public, the State Council on 

Developmental Disabilities, and Disabilities Rights of California.   

http://www.nasddds.org/


 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 6 

On April 26, 2022, during the weekly SG/PRC community meeting, SG/PRC staff will present the 

SG/PRC plan of correction and encourage feedback.  DDS acknowledges in their letter that the 

Governor’s Budget includes funding for the upcoming fiscal year 2022/2023 to close the caseload 

ratio gap between compliance.  However, the gap has widened since the last survey during March 

2021.  This trend is as a perpetual outcome of the broken core staffing formula that underfunds 

the cost for Service Coordinators salaries and other regional center positions. A key Association of 

Regional Center Agencies’ (ARCA) proposal is for California lawmakers to fix the core staffing 

formula.  We are pleased to inform the SG/PRC community that several lawmakers have agreed 

to propose legislation to modernize the core staffing formula (See Attachment G).  

On March 22, 2022, DDS issued a Directive: Extension of Waivers and Modifications and Directives 

Due to COVID-19 (See Attachment H).  

Health and Safety Waiver Exemption 

Regional Center Executive Directors’ authority to grant adjustments to residential service rates is 

extended under Welfare and Institutions Code Sections 4681.6, 4689.8 and 4691.9 until May 1, 

2022, excluding Executive Directors’ authority to do so for Service Code 109.  

Day Programs 

Day Programs service delivery is permissible in person but must be provided in accordance with 

local public health orders and guidelines issued from the California Department of Public Health. 

This Directive is extended until May 7, 2022. 

Presumptive Eligibility 

The regional center may determine that an individual is presumptively eligible for services under 

a reasonably certain standard if circumstances prevent the regional center from making a 

definitive determination.  This Directive is extended until May 14, 2022.   

Additional Participant-Directed Services 

Additional Participant-Directed Services includes Personal Assistance, Independent Living Services 

and Supported Employment. This Directive is extended until May 19, 2022.  

Residential Facility Payments  

Regional Centers shall report all current and approved payments for temporary residential service 

absences.  This Directive is extended until May 5, 2022. 

 



 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 7 

Extension of Early Start Services  

Regional Centers may fund Early Start services as a transitional bridge to cross over to Part C 

Services.  This Directive is extended until May 6, 2022. 

Half Day Billing 

The Half Day Billing requirements are waived, until April 25, 2022. 

Self-Determination Program  

This Directive waives the requirement that the cost of the financial management service is paid by 

the Self-Determination Program participant from his or her individual budget. This Directive is 

extended until May 13, 2022.  

On March 17, 2022, DDS issued a Directive: Self-Determination Program; Home and Community- 

Based Services Setting Assessment.  

This Directive provides regional centers and Self-Determination Program Participants guidance 

and a list of settings that must be assessed by the Planning Team prior to the delivery of regional 

center funded services under the Self-Determination Program (See Attachment I).  

Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) Updates 

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the twenty-one non-profit regional 

centers that advocate on behalf of and coordinates services for California’s over 380,000 people 

with developmental disabilities. The Association functions as a leader and advocate in promoting 

the continuing entitlement of individuals with developmental disabilities to achieve their full 

potential and highest level of self-sufficiency. The Association participates in the development of 

public legislative policy that impact individuals with developmental disabilities and their families.  

ARCA Supports - Senate Bill 387  

ARCA supports Senate Bill 387-Anthony Portantino, requiring local educational agencies to 

increase staff training to be prepared to manage and be more responsive to behavioral health 

challenges.  This bill would require, on or before January 1, 2025, that local educational agencies 

certify that 75% of both its classified and certificated employees have received youth behavioral 

health training (See Attachment J).  

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

Page 8 

ARCA Supports- Senate Bill 987  

ARCA supports Senate Bill 987-Anthony Portantino, requiring that Medi-Cal manage care plans 

include in its contractor provider network at least one National Cancer Institute (NCI) Designated 

Cancer Center.  This Bill will ensure that Medi-Cal managed care plans ensure access to effective 

treatment for cancer, including diagnosis, timeliness of intervention, choice of therapy, 

collaboration among experts, and access to appropriate clinical trials or emerging therapies (See 

Attachment K).   

Grassroots Day 

Grassroots Day occurred on April 5, 2022, through Zoom meeting format. SG/PRC’s delegation 

including individuals served, their families, Service Providers, and SG/PRC staff, met with 

lawmakers representing Districts within SG/PRC’s service area.  We are so very proud of the 

SG/PRC delegation and their advocacy. They prepared and delivered compelling rationale and 

achievable beneficial outcomes flowing from key budget policy adjustments. They covered 

modernization of the core staffing formula, acceleration of the Service Provider rate reform, and 

SB 882 (Eggman) that is vital to improve outcomes from interactions between law enforcement 

and individuals with developmental disabilities (See Attachment L).  





























































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	6 - b- ivory stapled.pdf
	 FS report bar graph template 
	Balance sheet template
	POS monthly template
	OPS Monthly template


